
LITB-2021-9171776 – Printing of Prep-ECE and Teacher Guides 

Answers to Queries  

Query # 1: Is it possible to use wood free 80 gsm instead of wood free 90 gsm since the latter is not available in the market? 

Answer: Quote for 80 gsm only instead of 90 gsm. 

Query # 2: Please confirm if you need glossy lamination for the covers or whether you prefer to use water-based varnish on the 

cover which would be cheaper and eco-friendly and will give a nice glossy effect? 

Answer: Please refer to the tender specs. 

Query # 3: Is there lamination for the covers? 

Answer: Yes. 

Query # 4: Are all Arabic books common for both English and French sets? 

Answer: Yes. 

Query # 5: All books with pages above 96 will be Perfect Bound – please confirm. 

Answer: Perfect binding. 

Query # 6: please advise if delivery on pallets after shrink wrapping each set is acceptable. 

Answer: Packed in carton boxes per set and boxes should be labeled. 

Query # 7: This is to inform you that books with number of pages more than 96 cannot be bound as saddle stitch due to 

technical reasons. So, can we use perfect binding instead of saddle stitch to the books with pages more than 96? 

Answer:  Same answer as number 5. 

Question: Kindly confirm that you don’t need the price of Teacher’s Guide English, since item 40 is only French and Arabic 

Answer:  For item 40 please quote only for French and Arabic. 

Query #9: Please advise if there will be an online public opening of above tender. 

Answer: Yes. Public bid opening will be held on 26.11.2021 12:30pm.  

Meeting link: 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-

join/19%3ameeting_MDAxZmNkMTUtMWM3Ny00N2ZhLTk0MGUtNjA5YTBkMGU0YWJj%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%

22%3a%2277410195-14e1-4fb8-904b-ab1892023667%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22365693fd-e287-41f7-b312-

52f6f05b5882%22%7d  
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